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Information About the
Company’s Common Stock

The Company's Common Stock is traded on the OTC
Bulletin Board under the symbol IMFD. The Company's
stock began trading on the OTC Bulletin Board on
November 7, 1997. On May 31, 2002, the sharehoiders
of the Company approved a two for one (2:1) forward
stock split of the issued and outstanding common stock
of the Company which took effect on July 1, 2002. The
forward stock split increased the number of issued and
outstanding shares of common stock of the Company as
of July i, 2002 from approximately 6,700,000 to approx-
imately 13,400,000. Except for changes in the number
of shares of stock issued and outstanding, the rights and
privileges of holders of shares of common stock remain
the same, both before and after the forward stock split.
Commencing on July 1, 2002, each currently outstand-
ing common stock certificate was deemed for all corpo-
rate purposes to evidence ownership of the increased
number of shares resulting from the forward stock split.
New stock certificates reflecting the number of shares
resulting from the stock split will be issued only as cur-
rently outstanding certificates are transferred or upon
request of individual shareholders. On December 31,
2002, the closing price of the Company’s Common Stock
on the OTC Bulletin Board was $.25 per share. At
February 14, 2003, there were approximately 736 share-
holders of record. The Company estimates that there are
approximately 340 beneficial shareholders whose shares
are held in street name and 396 registered shareholders.

The following table sets forth the high and low bid prices
for the Company's Common Stock provided by The
NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc.

2002 2001
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Quarter High Low High Low
First Quarter $.460 $.350 $.594 $.328
Second Quarter 445 310 465 313
Third Quarter 450 270 460 383
Fourth Quarter 330 250 480 350

The quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail
mark-up, mark-down or commission, and may not rep-
resent actual transactions. The Company has not paid a
dividend with respect to its Common Stock nor does the
Company anticipate paying dividends in the foreseeable
future.
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June 9, 1951 - September 17, 2002

In Memory Of
Dick Olson

This annual report is dedicated to the memory of "Dick" Olson who start-
ed with Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc., a.k.a. ND Holdings, Inc. in 1988 as
a registered rep. He quickly advanced to marketing manager of the
Integrity Family of Funds and in 2001 was elected President and Director
of the Corporation. Dick possessed tremendous people skills and he was

able to handle challenges like a diplomar.

Dick is missed by his workmates whom he regarded as "next of kin" and
by scores of industry acquaintances who perceived him as a class act. It is
in this spirit that we commemorate our friendship with Dick Olson.




To Our Sharebholgers

Fellow Shareholders:

A net profit was generated in a difficult year.
Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. (the "Company™)
turned in $0.03 per share in net earnings after taxes
for 2002 despite wide swings im the financial mar-
kets, domestic and worldwide ecomomic turmoil,
¢| and challenges encountered by the Company. We
look back to gain from experience and look for-
ward to seize opportunities for profit potential.

As 2002 approached, management met, analyzed
and concluded that growth would be difficult in
the financial services industry and planning was
set accordingly. Budgets were geared in anticipa-
tion of leaner times im the imvestment markets,
since financial shakeouts take time to work their
way through the economy, and the lessons of 2800
and 2081 still weighed heavily on the minds of
investors.

Regardless of what has taken place in the past, the
Company remains focused on potential growth in
the future. This is the reason for the January 2602
acquisition of Capital Financial Services, Ime.
(CFS). CFS was chosen over 2 number of possi-
ble acquisition candidates because of its size (56.5
million in revenues) and similarity to the business
currently in place. CFS revenues expanded (o
$7.178 million for 2002 and we plan to work for
additional growth for CEFS.

Total Company revenues imcreased 83% from
$8.168 million to $14.981 muillion as explained im

the enclosed financial report. Please read the emtire
report for details on history and current operations.

Cash flow, established several years ago, has enabled
the Company to move ferward with expansion plans
and acquisition targets as merited. We have become
very proactive in developing these plams for future
growth. Discussions with other groups continue as a
routine as we look for opportunities to grow share-
holder value. The cemmon shares of the company
were split 2-for-1 in July of 2802 in conjunction with
authorization to issue up to 1 billion common shares
and 100 million preferred shares. In doing so, the
Company imcreased its flexibility in financing future
possible epportumities.

Under the common share buy-back program, the
Company purchased over the opem market and
retired 328,000 common shares. The Company has
intentions of possible future share repurchases under
a buy-back authorization that remains open. Dusing
the year an individual investor, combined with oth-
ers, reported that he had acguired approximately 10%
of the Company’s outstanding shares. This compares
with 8% at the end of 2001.

The passing of Presidemt and Chief Operating
Officer, Dick Olson, in September came suddenly
and by complete surprise. Dick Olson had started
with the Company in 1988 and advanced through the
ramks to take the helm of the Company in Z081.
Please refer to the memorial section of this report for
a tribute to Dick Olson. Replacing Dick and reas-
signing fhis respensibilities are still being worked out.
In the meantime, Company persennel have stepped
forward to comtinue his work.

We thank our dedicated and experienced employees
who work everyday to advamce and grow the
Company. Our board of directors are alse recognized
for their diligent insight of Company operations.

s tlit’s

Robert K. Walstad
Chairman, CEC




The Business of Integrity Mutual Funds, [nc.

=

@ ntegrity Mutual Funds, Inc. ("the Company') is 2 holding company engaged, through various sub-
sidiaries, in providing investment management, distribution, shareholder services, fund accounting and other
related administrative services to the open-end investment companies known as "Integrity Mutual Funds” and
"Ranson Managed Portlolies,” hereinafter collectively referred to as "the Funds.” Integrity Mutual Funds cur-
remtly comsists of five (5) open-end investment companies including ND Tax-Free Fund, Inc.("ND Tax-Free
Fund™), Montana Tax-Free Fund, Inc.("Montana Tax-Free Fund®), South Dakota Tax-Free Fund, Inc. ("Seuth
Dakota Tax-Free Fund®), Integrity Fund of Funds, Inc. ("Integrity Fund of Funds”) and Integrity Small-Cap
Fund of Funds, Inc, (" Integrity Small-Cap Fund of Funds™). Ranson Managed Portfolics consists of one open-
end imvestment company containing four (4) separate portfolios including The Kansas Municipal Fund, The
Kamnsas Insured Intermediate Fund, The Nebraska Mumnicipal Fund, and The Oklahoma Municipal Fund. Sales
of Fund shares are marketed principally in Montana, Kansas, Oklahoma, North Dakota, Nebraska and South
Dakota. The Company also sells mutuai funds and insurance products through two other whelly-owned sub-
sidiaries, ARM Securities Corporation ("' ARM Securities’), and Capital Financial Services, Inc. ("CFS™}. The
Company has also become involved as am intermet provider with a majority ownership in Magic Intermet
Services, Inc. ("Magic Internet™). The Company continues to review acquisition epportunities in other indus-
tries involving management services and information precessimg.

As of December 31, 2002, total assets under management/service in the Funds was approximately $296.0 mil-
lion, compared to approximately $318.3 million as of December 31, 2001 and appreximately $336.9 million as
of December 31, 2000,

The Company has been engaged in the financial services business since 1987. The Company was incorporated
September 22, 1987 as a North Dakota corporation by Robert E. Walstad, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company. The Company's offices are at 1 North Main Street, Minot, North Dakota 58703. As of December
31, 2002, the Company had 42 full-time employees and ¢ part-time empleyees, consisting of officers, invest-
ment management, securities distribution, shareholder services, data processing, law, accounting and clerical
support staff.

On January 5, 1996, the Company consummated the acquisition (the "Ranson Acquisition™) of substantially all
of the assets and liabifities of The Ranson Company, Inc., 2 corporation organized under the laws of the state
of Kansas and based in Wichita, Kansas. The Ranson Company, Inc. provided investment management and
related services to the Ramson Managed Portfolios through its subsidiary, Ranson Capital Corporation
("Ramson'), a registered investment advisor and registered broker-dealer. Ranson Managed Portfolios is am
open-end investment company registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC™). At the
time of the Ranson Acquisition, Ranson Managed Portfolios consisted of three funds: The Kansas Municipal
Fund, The Kansas Insured Intermediate Fund and The Nebraska Municipal Fund, totaling approximately $184
milliom im assets under management. Subsequent to the Ramsom Acguisition, the Company has managed
Ranson Managed Portfolios on 2 unified basis with its other business. The purchase price paid at the closing
of the Ranson Acquisition was $6.2 million and was funded through a combination of existing cash on hand
and bank debt in the amount of approximately $1.5 million. The bank debt was paid in full as of March 1998.

On December 6, 1996, the Company acquired the accounts of the Heartland Nebraska Tax-Free Fund for cash
and merged them into the Ranson Managed Portfolies, The Nebraska Muricipal Fund, through an exchange of
shares. The Heartland Portfolio was $10,299,543 im size at the time of the transactiomn.




On May 21, 1999, the Company acguired the accounts of the Lancaster Nebraska Tax-Free Fund for cash and
merged them into the Ranson Managed Portfolios, The Nebraska Municipal Fund, through an exchange of
shares. The Lancaster Portfolio was $12,877,367 in size at the time of the transaction.

On QOctober 1, 1999, the Company acquired for cash and common stock 51% control of Magic Internet
Services, Inc. Magic Internet operates as an internet service provider to individuals and businesses in the local
calling area.

On May 25, 2000, the Company acquired for cash, ARM Securities Corporation, 2 broker-dealer engaged pri-
marily in the sale of mutual funds and insurance products. The broker-dealer supports approximately 40 regis-
tered representatives operating as independent contractors with 23 representatives in a single office in Fresno,
CA and the remainder in scattered locations in Minmnesota, lowa and South Dakota,

On September 14, 2001, the Company acquired for common stock, North Dakota Investment Advisors, Inc., a
registered investiment advisor authorized to provide investment advisory services in the state of North Dakeota
for a fee. As a result of failure of certain conditions of the purchase agreement, on June 24, 2002, the Company
rescinded the purchase dated September 14, 2001, and obtained return and cancellation of the Company's com-
mon shares.

On January 15, 2002, the Company acquired for cash, common stock subject to a put option, stock eptions, and
convertible debentures, all the assets of Capital Financial Services, Inc., a full-service brokerage firm based in
Madison, Wisconsin. The broker-dealer specializes in providing investment products and services to inde-
pendent investment representatives, financial planners, and investment advisors and currently supports approx-
imately 90 investment representatives and investment advisors.

THE COMPANY'S SUBSIDIARIES

The Company derives most of its income from two lines of business, one being the providing of investment
management, distribution, shareholder services, accounting and related services to the Funds and other clients.
The other provides erder processing, regulatory oversight, concession processing, and other related services to
registered securities representatives transacting securities business for their clients. As a result, the Company is
economically dependent on the Funds, the representatives and others for substantially all of its revenue and
income. These businesses are conducted through the wholly-owned subsidiary companies described below.
Revenues generated by the subsidiaries supporting activities surrounding the Funds are derived primarily from
fees based on the level of assets under management. Revenues generated by the support of securities sales are
derived primarily through a sharing of sales concessions paid by the products being sold ¢o clients. Gther busi-
ness opportunities have been considered.

ND Money Management, Inc.

ND Money Management, Inc. ("ND Money Management) is registered as an investment advisor with the SEC
under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (the " Advisers Act'™). ND Money Management provides investment
advisory services under investment advisery agreements with NI Tax-Free Fund, Montana Tax-Free Fund,
South Dakota Tax-Free Fund, Imtegrity Fund of Funds, and Integrity Small-Cap Fund of Funds. As of
December 31, 2002, ND Money Management managed approximately $120.4 million, representing approxi-
mately 41% of the Company's total assets under management/service.

ND Capital, Inc.

ND Capital, Inc. ("ND Capital'") is registered with the SEC as a broker-dealer and is 2 member of the National
Asseciation of Securities Dealers, Inc. (the "NASD") and serves as principal underwriter and distributer for ND
Tax-Free Fund, Montana Tax-Free Fund, South Dakota Tax-Free Fund, and Integrity Small-Cap Fund of Funds.
ND Capital earns Rule 12b-1 fees pursuant to Rule 12b-1 plans adopted by each such Fund and contingent
enred sales charges ("CDSCs") from shareholders of such Funds if they redeem their shares within 5 years




affter their purchase. As principal underwriter for Integrity Fund of Funds, ND Capital earns CDSCs from share-
holders of the Fund if they redeem their shares within 5 years after thefr purchase. NI Capital alse earns com-
mission revenue in connection with sales of shares of outside mutual funds and in connection with effecting
other securities tramsactions.

Ramson Capital Corporation

Ranson Capital Corporation ("Ranson’) is registered with the SEC as an investment adviser and a broker-deal-
gr. It is also 2 member of the NASD. Ranson provides investment advisory services to the Ranson Managed
Portfolios under an investment advisory agreement. As of December 31, 2002, Ransen managed approxi-

mately $175.6 million in assets, representing approximately 59% of the Company's total assets under manage-
ment/service. Ranson also serves as principal underwriter for the Ranson Managed Portfolios and earns Rule
12b-1 fees pursuant to Rule 12b-1 plans adopted by certain of the Ranson Managed Portffolios and the under-
writer's portion of FESLs in connection with sales of shares of the Ranson Managed Portfolios effected by other
broker-dealers.

ND Resources, Inc.

ND Resources, Inc. ("ND Resources™) is registered with the SEC as a transfer agent under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. ND Resoureces provides shareholder recordkeeping services and acts as transfer agent
and dividend-paying agent for the Funds. ND Resources also provides business management services, includ-
ing fund accounting, compliance and other related administrative activities for the Funds. ND Resources is
compensated for providing these services under agreements with each Fund, and is reimbursed for out-of-pock-
et expenses. NID Resources has provided services to one other fund group. As of February 16, 2001, that rela-
tionship was terminated due to a reorganization of the fund group.

Magic Internet Services, Ine.

Magic [nternet Services, Ine. ("Magic Internet™) operates as an internet service provider offering service pri-
marily to individuals and businesses in the local calling area. Magic Internet provides subseribers with full sup-
port including servicing hardware and techmical support for software problems. Magic Internet also provides
DSL, wireless, satellite, national dial-up, and website building and hosting services.

ARM Securities Corporation

ARM Securities Corporation (" ARM Securities™) is registered with the SEC as a broker-dealer and is registered
with the NASD. Acquired from ARM Financial Group, Inc., a Louisville, Kentucky corporation in May of
2000, the breker-dealer offers mutwal funds and insurance products to the public through approximately 40 reg-
istered representatives. ARM Securities earns commission revenue in connection with sales of these products
and also 12b-1 fees paid by the distributors of these products.

Integrity Investment Advisers, Inc.

Integrity Investment Advisers, Inc. ("Integrity Investment Advisers™) is registered with the SEC and the state
of North Dakota as a registered investment advisor. Acquired in September of 2601, Integrity Investmment
Advisors is authorized to provide investment advisery services to individuals or other entities. The registered
investment advisor earns fee revenrue in connection with providing these services. As a result of failure of cer-
taim conditions of the purchase agreement, om June 24, 2002, the Company rescinded the purchase dated
September 14, 2001, and obtained return and cancellation of the Company's commeon shares.

Capital Financial Services, Inc.

On January 15, 2002 the Company acguired all the assets of Capital Financial Services, Inc. ("CFS™), a full-
service brokerage firm based in Madison, Wisconsin. CFS is registered with the SEC as an investment advisor
and broker-dealer and also with the NASD as a broker-dealer. The broker-dealer and investment advisor spe-
cializes In providing investment products and services to independent investment representatives, financial
planners, and investment advisors and currently supports approximately 90 investment representatives and
investment advisors.
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Discussion & Analysis
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF PLAN OF OPERATION

Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc, derives a portion of its revenues and net income from providing investment
management, distribution, shareholder services, accounting and related services to the Funds and others.
ARM Securities and CFS provide ancther substantial portion of revenue through sales of mutual fund,
variable insurance products and fixed imsuramnce products. The majority of the Company's assets under

management consist of single-state municipal bond funds for the states of North Dakota, Socuth Daketa,
Momntana, Kansas, Nebraska, and Oklahoma.

Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. is a holding company which operates in three business segments, 1) as an
investment adviser, distributor and provider of administrative service to sponsored and non-proprietary
mutual funds, 2) as an internet service provider for Minot and surrounding areas and 3) as a broker-deal-
er. Refer to Segment Information in Note 11 of the Audited Statements.

ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT/SERVICE
By Investment Objective In Millions

As of December 31, 2002 2801

FIXED-INCOME

Tax-Free $ 286.7 $ 303.0 $ 301.0
Taxable (Corporate/Government) 8.0 8.0 0.0
TOTAL FIXED-ENCOME $ 286.7 $ 363.¢ $ 3018
EQUITY

Fund of Funds $ 8.3 $ 153 $ 196
TOTAL SPONSORED

MUTUAL FUNDS $ 296.0 $ 3183 $ 320.6
Investors Research Fund $ 8.0 $ 0.0 $ 16.3

TOTAL ASSETS UNDER
MANAGEMENT/SERVICE $ 296.8 $ 3183 $ 3369

T ————
=

A substantial portion of the Company's revenues depend upon the amount of assets under its manage-
ment/service. Assets under management/service can be affected by the addition of new funds to the group,
the acquisition of another investment management company, purchases and redemptions of mutual fund
shares and investment performance, which may depend on general market conditions. Assets under the
Company's management/service decreased by $22.3 million (7.0%) in 2002 and decreased by $£8.6 muil-
lion (5.5%) in 2001. Fixed income assets decreased by 5.4% in 2002 compared to the 2001 increase of
0.7%. Fixed income assets account for 96.9% of the total assets under management/service in 2602 and
95.2% im 2001. Equity assets decreased by 39.2% in 2002 compared to the 2001 decrease of 21.9%.
Equity assets account for 3.1% of total assets under management/service in 2602 and 4.8% in 2001.




RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, amounts included in the Consclidated Statements
of Operations of Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and the percentage change in those amounts from pericd to

period.

OPERATING REVENUES
Fee income
Commissions
Internet revenues

Total revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Compensation and benefits
Commission expense
General and administration
Sales commissions amortized
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)

Interest and other income
Interest expense

Net other income (expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME
TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE)

INCOME TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE)

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
MINORITY INTEREST

MINQRITY INTEREST,
NET OF TAX

NET INCOME (LOSS) AFTER
MINORITY INTEREST

Earnings (Less) per share
74

Variance Variance
2002t0 2001 to
2002 2001 2000 2001 2000

§ 3065042 § 2,970,581 § 3,144,428 32% 55%
11,378,619 4,554,559 3,515,600 149.8 % 29.6 %
537,288 642,584 $68,980 (16.4)% (3.9%
$ 14,980,949 § 8167724 $ 7,329,008 834% 114 %
$ 1.900,273 § 1,833,715 § 1,464,483 36 % 252%
9,975,465 3,583,316 2,796,545 178.4 % 28.1%
2,065,218 1,751,487 1,592,669 17.9 % 100 %
499,206 613,738 587,746 20.1)% 44%
202,584 578,534 601,824 650%  (39%
$ 14,633,746 § 8,360,784 § 7,043,261 756%  187%
$ 347,203 S (193.,060) § 285,747 2798 % (167.6)%
§ 377,739 § 164,641 § 206,888 1294 %  (204)%
(303,139) (317,924) (251,068) @D% 266 %
$ 74,600 § (153,283) § (44,180) 148.7 % (247.0)%
$ 421,803 § (346,343) §$ 241,567 221.8% (243.4)%
(61,999) 20,148 (232,830)  (407.7% 108.7 %
$§ 359,804 § (326,195) S 8,737 210.3 % (3,833.5)%
38,507 26,367 31,667 460 %  (16.7)%

§ 398311 S (299,828) § 40404  2328% (842.1)%

3 (.02) 00



OPERATING REVENUES

Total operating revenues for 2002 were $15.0 million, an increase of 83.4% from $8.2 million for 2001. The increase
in commission revenues is primarily attributable to revenues of $6,968,953 relating to CFS, acquired effective
January 1, 2002.

Total operating revenues for 2001 were $8.2 million, an increase of 11.4% from $7.3 million for 2000. The increase
in commission revenues is primarily attributable to a full year of commissions in 2001 from ARM Securities, which
was acquired effective May 1, 2000.

Fee income for 2002 was $3.1 million, a 3.2% increase from $3.0 million for 2001. The increase in fee income is due
to fee income of $208,884 related to CFS, acquired effective January 1, 2002, offset by a decrease in assets under
management/service and to a lesser extent from the reduction in fees charged to Class A shares converted from Class
B shares. Beginning January 2000, ND Tax-Free Fund, Inc., Montana Tax-Free Fund, Inc., and South Dakota Tax-
Free Fund, Inc. issued another class of shares, Class A shares with FESLs. These shares are subject to 2 maximum
front-end sales load of ¢.25% scaled down to .75% minimum as the investment amount increases. Shares subject to
the CDSC (Class B shares) automatically convert to Class A shares (and would no longer be subject to the higher
Rule 12b-1 fees) approximately 8 years after the date on which such Class B shares were purchased. The conversion
would be made based on the relative net asset values of Class A and Class B shares, without imposing any load, fee
or other charge. This trend will continue as more Class B shares are converted to Class A shares. Fee income for 2001
was $3.0 million, a 5.5% decrease from $3.1 million for 2000.

Commission income includes ARM Securities and CFS commissions and 12b-1 fees associated with the sale of mutu-
al funds and insurance products, ND Capital and Ranson underwriting fees associated with sales of the FESL funds,
commissions earned by registered representatives of ND Capital, and commissions earned by ND Capital acting as
agent to the Funds for the purchase of certain investment securities. Commission income for December 31, 2002 was
$11.4 million, a 149.8% increase over the $4.6 millien for 2001. The primary reasen for the increase was $6,968,953
in commission revenues relating to CFS, acquired effective January 1, 2002, 2001 commission income was a 29.6%
increase over 2000 due to a full year of commissions earned in 2001 by ARM Securities, acquired in May of 2000,

Internet revenues decreased 16.4% for 2002 compared to 2001 due to a decreased customer base. Revenues decreased
3.9% for 2001 compared to 2000. On October 1, 1999, the Company formed a corporation called Magic Internet
Services, Inc. At the same time, the newly formed subsidiary of the Company acquired all the assets of Magic Internet
Services (a North Dakota partnership). The corporatien provides internet services to several businesses as well as the
general public for a fee. The acquisition of Magic Internet allows for additional revenues, provides another source
for intermet service in case of disruption of service (redundancy), assists in providing information over the internet
and provides a potential new delivery system of mutual fund shares.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Total operating expenses increased 75.0% for 2002 compared to 2001. Total operating expenses increased 18.7% for
2001 compared to 2000. The variances relate to several of the major expense categories as described in the para-
graphs that follow.

Compensation and benefits increased 3.6% in 2002 compared to 2001. The increase in 2002 is primarily am‘ibuﬁtabﬂe
to budgeted compensation and benefit increases.

Compensation and benefits increased 25.2% in 2001 compared te 2000, Compemnsation and benefits related to ARM
Securities made up 59.0% of the increase, due primarily to a full year of expenses recorded in 2001. The balance of
the compensation and benefits increase relates to budgeted compensation and benefit increases, and the recruitmment
of two key employees to grow ARM Securities.

Commission expense for December 31, 2002 was a 178.4% increase over 2001. Commission expense for Becember
31, 2001 was a 28.1% increase over 2000. The commission expense increases for 2002 and 2001 are directly relat-
ed to the increases in commission income.

General and administrative expense for 2002 increased 17.9% over 2001, The inecrease is due primarily to general -
and administrative expense relating to CFS, acquired effective January 1, 2002. Total general and administrative
expenses for 2001 increased 10.0% compared to 2000. This increase is due primarily to a full year of expenses
recorded for 2001 for ARM Securities, which was acquired in May of 2000.




Sales comrmissions paid to brokers and dealers in connection with the sale of shares of the Funds sold without a FESL
are capitalized and amortized on 2 straight line basis. Effective January 1, 2001, the Company accelerated the amor-
tization life to eight years from nine years which best approximates management's estimate of the average life of
investor's accounts in the Inte grity Mutual Funds and Ranson Managed Portfolios and coincides with conversion of
Class B shares to Class A shares as previously stated. Contingent deferred sales charges ("CDSC™) received by the
Company are recorded as a reduction of unamortized deferred sales commissions. Amertization of deferred sales
commissions decreased 20.1% in 2002 and increased 4.4% in 2001.

Depreciation and amortization decreased 65.0% in 2002 and decreased 3.9% in 2001. The primary reason for the
decrease in 2002 is that effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 142 - Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Under SFAS 142, the Company no longer amor-
tizes its goodwill and certain other intangibles over their estimated useful lives. Rather, they will be subject to at
feast an annual assessment for impairment by applying a fair value based test. The 2001 decrease is the result of assets
becoming fully depreciated in 2000 and 2001.

For the year ended December 31, 2602, the Company obtained an independent summary valuation analysis of the
fair market value of its three reporting business lines (mutual fund services, broker-dealer services, and internet serv-
ices). The objective of the valuation analysis was to evaluate the accounting value of the goodwill for each business
line versus the estimated fair market value of that goodwill as required by SFAS 142. Based on the independent val-
uation estimate, management believes that the net realizable value of each of its three reporting business lines sub-
stantially exceeds the carrying (book) value of the respective business lines and therefore, no impairment adjustments
were made during the quarter ended and year ended December 31, 2082,

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)

2002 interest and other income increased 129.4% over 2001, the net effect of $250,000 in Keyman insurance pro-
ceeds recorded im 2002, offset by decreased interest income earned on cash invested.

2001 interest and other income decreased 20.4% from 2000 due to decreased imterest income earned on cash invested.

Interest expense for 2002 is 2 4.7% decrease from 2001 due to the maturity of the Company's cutstanding debentures
in September of 2002 as well as a partial redemption of subordinate debentures in June of 2002.

Interest expense for 2001 is a 26.6% increase over 2000 due to interest ewed on subordinate debentures sold July
2000 through April 2001,

INCOME TAX (EXPENSE) BENEFIT

Effective for 2001, the Company is amertizing deferred sales commissions over five years for incerne tax purposes.
Previously, the Company was expensing deferred sales commissions as incurred. The Company will continue to cap-
italize and amortize the commissions for financial reporting purpeses gver eight years (exception Integrity Fund of
Fumnds, which are expensed). The effects of the change will create timing differences between when the commissions
are deducted for income tax purposes and expensed as amortization for financial reporting purpeses. Deferred tax
assets or deferred tax liabilities may result from these timing differences.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

On December 31, 2002, the Company's assets aggregated $12.7 million, an increase of 13.2% frem $11.2 miliion in
2001, due to an increase in accounts receivable and goodwill offset by a decrease in cash and cash equivalents, secu-
rities available-for-sale, prepaids, and property and equipment. Stockholders equity increased to $7.0 million om
December 31, 2002 compared to $6.9 million on December 31, 2001, primarily the result of the net income of
$398,311, offset by the repurchase of $161,744 of the company stock through a steck buyback program, and the
rescinded purchase of Integrity Investment Advisers, Inc.

Cash provided by operating activities was $422,311 in 2002, 2 31.9% decrease from $620,361 in 2001, During the
year ended December 31, 2002, the Company used net cash of $1,207,140 for investing activities. $1,117,711 was
related to the purchases of CFS, $13,763 for the remodeling of the second floor of the building for additional office
space, and $74,607 for the purchase of computer system equipment. Net cash flow used by financing activities dur-
ing the year was $42,235, the net effect of $561,000 in proceeds received from a subordinated commercial note offer-
ing and $650,040 in proceeds received from a short-term bank borrewing, offset by $107,512 for repayment of debt,




$50,000 for a partial redemption of subordinate debentures, $940,300 for the maturity of debentures, and $161,744
for the net purchase of the Cempany's common stock, pursuant to a program approved by its Board of Directors in
November 1997 to repurchase up to $2,000,000 of its commeon stock from time to time in the open market.

On December 31, 2601, the Company's assets aggregated $11.2 million, a decrease of 12.1% from $12.8 million in
2000, due to a decrease in cash and cash equivalents, securities available-for-sale, accounts recetvable, and proper-
ty and equipment. Stockholders equity decreased to $6.9 million on December 31, 2001 compared to $8.4 million on
December 31, 2000, primarily the result of the net loss of $299,828, the purchase of $999,934 of the company stock
through a tender offer purchase, and the repurchase of $221,472 of the company stock through a steck buyback pro-

Eram.

Cash provided by operating activities was $620,361 in 2001, an 47.9% decrease from $1,189,867 in 2080. During
the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company used net cash of $114,063 for investing activities. $9,315 was relat-
ed to the purchase of ARM Securities and Integrity Investment Advisors, $50,554 for the remodeling of the second
floor of the building for additional office space, and $74,947 for the purchase of equipment, offset by cash received
for the redemptien of an investment in Class A shares of the Montana Tax-Free Fund. Net cash flow used by financ-
ing activities during the year was $1,271,772, the net effect of $120,000 in proceeds received from a subordinated
debenture offering, offset by $81,296 for repayment of debt, $97,093 net cash loaned to the ESOP, and $1,251,997
for the net purchase of the Company's comnmon stock, pursuant to a program approved by its Board of Directors in
November 1997 to repurchase up to $2,000,000 of its common stock from time to time in the open market and also
through a tender offer purchase. :

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

On December 31, 2002, the Company's liquid assets totaled $1,117,075, including $Il,®®7,6119 of cash and cash
equivalents, as compared to $1,963,239 of which $1,834,683 represented cash and cash equivalents, on December
31,2001, On January 15, 2002 the Company paid out $1,148,000 to purchase CFS, pursuant to the purchase agree-
memnt.

On December 31, 2001, the Company's liquid assets totaled $1,963,239, including $1,834,683 of cash and cash
equivalents, as compared to $2,744,999 of which $2,600,157 represented cash and cash equivalents, on December
31, 2000. On January 29, 2001 the Company paid out $999,934 for 799,947 shares of the Company's commen stock,
pursuant to its self tender offer that commenced on December 21, 2000,

Although the Company has historically relied upen sales of its common stock and debt instruments for Hquidity and
growth, management believes that the Company's existing liquid assets, together with the expected continuing cash
flow from operations and the issuance of long-term subordinated commereial notes, will provide the Company with
sufficient resources to meet its cash requirements during the next twelve months. Management expects that the prin-
cipal needs for cash may be to advance sales commissions on Funds subject to contingent deferred sales charges,
acquire additional investment management or financial services firms, repurchase shares of the Company's comimon
stock, and service debt.

Cn September 1, 2002, $940,000 of debentures matured. This need for cash was met by securing an interim bank
loan agreement. This bank loan is being supplanted by the issuance of new long-term subordinated commercial
notes. As of February 28, 2003, the Company had issued $§561,000 in subordinated commercial notes.

OTHER INFORMATION

On September 17, 2002, Richard Olson, President, Chief Operating Officer, and Director of the Company, died in an
automobile accident. Robert Walstad, CEQ, Chairman of the Board, and former President, has reassumed Mr.
Olson's duties on an interim basis. No additional director has been appointed to replace Mr. Olson as Director of the
Company. There was, at the time of Mr. Olson's death, 2 Keyman insurance policy in effect to the benefit of the
Company. The Company received $250,000 in insurance proceeds in early 2003. This amount has been included in
other income in the 2002 financial statements,

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
When used herein, in future filings by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission, in the Company's
press releases and in other Company authorized written or oral statements, the words and phrases "'can be'', "expects,”

"anticipates,” "may affect,” "may depend,” “believes,” “estimates” or stmilar expressions are intended to identify
"forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The

i)




Company cautions readers not to place undue reliance on any such forward-locking statements, which speak only as
of the date made. Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, including those set forth in this
"Forward-Looking Statements" section, that could cause actual results for future periods to differ materially from
those presently anticipated or projected. The Company does not undertake and specificaily disclaims any ebligation
to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date of such statements.

The Company derives substantiaily all of its revenues from two sources, commission revenue earned in connection
with sales of shares of mutual funds, variable insurance products and fixed insurance products, and fees relating to
the management of, and provisicn of services to, the Funds and other clients. The fees earned by the Company are
generally calculated as a percentage of assets under management/service. If the Company's assets under manage-
ment/service decline, or do not grow in accordance with the Company's plans, fee revenues and earnings would be
materially adversely affected. Assets under management/service may decline because redemptions of Fund shares
exceed sales of Fund shares, or because of a decline in the market value of securities held by the Funds, or a com-
bination of both.

In seeking to sell Fund shares, and market its other services, the Company operates in the highly competitive finan-
cial services industry. The Company competes with approximately 8,000 open-end investment companies which
offer their shares to the investing public in the United States. In addition, the Company also competes with the finan-
cial services and other investment alternatives offered by stock brokerage and investment banking firms, insurance
companies, banks, savings and loan associations and other financial institutions, as well as investment advisory
firms. Most of these competitors have substantially greater resources than the Company. The Company sefls Fund
shares principally through third party broker-dealers. The Company competes for the services of such third party
broker-dealers with other sponsors of mutual funds who generally have substantially greater resources than the
Company. Banks in particuiar have increased, and continue to increase, their sponsorship of proprietary mutual
funds distributed through third party distributors. Many broker-dealer firms also sponsor their own proprietary mutu-
al funds which may limit the Company's ability to secure the distribution services of such broker-dealer firms. In
seeking to seli Fund shares, the Company also competes with increasing numbers of mutual funds which sell their
shares without the imposition of sales loads. No-load mutual funds are attractive to investers because they do not
have to pay sales charges en the purchase or redemption of such mutual funds’ shares. This competition may place
pressure on the Company to reduce the FESLs and CDSCs charged upon the sale or redemption of Fund shares.
However, reduced sales loads would make the sale of Fund shares less aftractive to the broker-dealers upon whem
the Company depends for the distributicn of Fund shares. In the alternative, the Company might itself be required
to pay additional fees, expenses, cornmissions or charges in connection with the distribution of Fund shares which
could have a materially adverse effect on the Company's earnings. The ability of the Company to sell Fund shares
may also be affected by general economic conditions including, amongst other factors, changes in interest rates and
the inflation rate. Interest and inflation rate changes may particularly impact the flow of money into mutual funds
which invest in fixed-income securities. Each of the Funds except Integrity Fund of Funds and Integrity Small-Cap
Fund of Funds invests substantially all of its assets in {fixed-income securities.

General economic conditions, including interest and inflation rate changes, may also adversely affect the market
value of the securities held by the Funds, thus negatively impacting the value of assets under management, and hence
the fees earned by the Company. The fact that the investments of each Fund (except Integrity Fund of Funds and
Integrity Small-Cap Fund of Funds) are geographically concentrated within a single state makes the market value of
such investments particularly vulnerable to economic conditions within such state. In addition, the states in which
the investments of the Funds as a group are concentrated are themselves concentrated in certain regions of the Umnited
States. The Company's fee revenues may therefore be adversely affected by economic conditions within such
regioms.

Sales of Fund shares with FESLs provide current distribution revenue to the Company in the form of the Company's
share of the FESLs and distribution revenue over time in the form of 12b-1 payments. Sales of Fund shares with
CDSCs provide distribution revenue over time in the form of 12b-1 payments and, if shares are redeemed within 5
years, CDSCs. However, the Company pays commissions on sales of Fund shares with CDSCs, reflects such com-
missions as 2 deferred expense on its balance sheet and amortizes such commissions over a period of up to eight
years, thereby recognizing distribution expenses. Therefore, to the extent that sales of Fund shares with CDSCs
increases over time relative to sales of shares with FESLs, current distribution expenses may increase relative to cur-
rent distribution revenues in certain perieds, which would negatively impact the Company's earnings in such peri-
ods. In addition, the Company may need to find additional sources of funding if existing cash flow and debt faciii-
ties are insufficient to fund commissicns payable te selling broker-dealers en CDSC shares.




INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MINQOT, NORTH DAKOTA

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

AND

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Stockholders and Directors of
Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Minot, North Daketa 58701

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries (a
Nerth Dakota Corporation) as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 and the related consolidated statements of sperations,
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management, Qur responsibility is to express an opin-
fon on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the con-
solidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evi-
dence supporting the amounts and disclesures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assess-
ing the accounting principles used and significant esttmates made by management, as well as evaluating the everall
consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our epinisn, the consolidated financial statements referred te above present fairly, in all material respects, the con-
solidated finamcial position of Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and

the consolidated resuits of their eperations and their cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2600 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

D,

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
Minot, North Dakota USA

February 21, 2603
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INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

ASSETS
2062 2001
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,007,619 $ 1,834,683
Cash segregated for the exclusive
benefit of customers 319,275 298,536
Securities available-for-sale 139,456 128,556
Accounts receivable 1,111,989 509,490
Prepaids 90,604 111,678
Total current assets $ 2,638,943 $ 2,882,943
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT $ 2,134,719 $ 2,049,236
Eess accumulated depreciation (730,093) (607,597)
Net property and equipment $ 1,404,626 $ 1,441,639
OTHER ASSETS
Deferred sales commissions $ 1,159,165 $ 1,459,536
Covenant not to compete (net of accumulated
amortization of $177,125 for 2002 and
of $122,624 for 2001) 49,875 95,376
Goodwill 7,234,317 5,177,072
Other Assets (net of accumulated amortization
of $89,749 for 2002 and $64,382 for 2001) 215,983 158,226
Total other assets S 8,650,340 $ 6,890,210
TOTAL ASSETS $ 12,693,909 $ 11,214,792




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)
LDIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

2002 2001
CURRENT LEABILITIES
Service fees payable 77,723 89,525
Accounts payable 26,499 65,836
Other current liabiiities 1,131,440 464,756
Shert-term borrowings 555,592 ¢
Deferred tax liability 170,600 273,434
Current portion of long-ternn delbt 17,298 952,773
Total current liabilities 1,978,552 1,846,324
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note payabie 461,311 474,375
Subordinate debentures 595,000 645,000
Debentures 0 940,000
Corporate notes 962,800 962,000
Subordinate commercizl notes 561,000 0
Other long-term labilities 250,000 0
Less current portion shown above (17,298) (952,773)
Total long-term liabilities 2,812,013 2,068,602
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 4,790,565 $ 3,914,926
MINORITY INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY 3 355,371 $ 411,029
TEMPORARY CAPITAL - 1,000,000 shares
of common stock, $.0001 par value;
put option price of $.50 per share; see Note 5 $ 500,000 $ 0
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Commen stoeck - 1,006,000,000 shares
authorized, $.0001 par value; 12,470,480
and 12,924,480 shares issued amd
outstanding, respectively, after the 2:1
forward stock split effective July I, 20602 $ 8,361,529 $ 8,588,793
Receivable - unearned ESOP shares (88,845) 97,093)
Accumulated deficit (1,198,551) (1,596,862)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (26,160) (6,001)
Total stockholders’ eguity $ 7,047,973 $ 6,888,837
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 12,693,909 S 11,214,792

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

REVENUES
Fee income
Commissions
Internet revenues
Total revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Compensatien and benefits
General and administrative expenses
Commission expense
Sales commissions amortized
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Interest and other income
Interest expense
Net other income (expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME
TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE)

INCOME TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY
INTEREST

Minority interest, net of income taxes

NET INCOME (LOSS) AFTER
MINQRITY INTEREST

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE:

Basic
Diluted

SHARES USED IN COMPUTING

EARNINGS (LGSS) PER COMMON SHARE:

Basic
Diluted

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE

2002 2001 2000
$ 3,065,042 S 2,970,581 $ 3,144,428
11,378,618 4,554,559 3,515,600
537,288 642,584 668,980
$ 14,980,949 S 8,167,724 $ 7,329,008
$ 1,900,273 $ 1,833,715 $ 1,464,483
2,065,218 1,751,487 1,592,669
9,975,465 3,583,316 2,796,545
490,206 613,738 587,740
202,584 578,534 601,824
$ 14,633,746 $_ 8,360,784 $ 7,043,261
S 347,203 S (193,060) § 285,747
$ 377,739 $ 164,641 $ 206,888
(303,139) (317,924) (251,068)
$ 74,600 $  (153,283) §  (44,180)
S 421,803 $  (346,343) $ 241,567
(61,999) 20,148 (232,830)
$ 359,804 S  (326,195) $ 8,737
38,507 26,367 31,667
$ 398,311 $ (299,828 $ 40,404
$ 03 $ (.02) $ 00
$ 03 $ (.02) $ 00
13,919,746 12,938,050 15,014,290
14,503,079 12,938,050 15,014,290

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2600

Accumulated
Number of Commeon Other
Common Stock Accumulated ESCP Comprehensive
Shares Amount Deficit Receivable Income Total
BALARNCE
JANUARY 1, 2000 15,230,374 § 9,858,309 § (1,337,438) §  (100,890) § 0 § 8,419,981
Net income (loss) ¢ 0 40,404 ] 0 40,404
Change in unrealized gain
(loss) on securities
available-for-sale (10,468) (10,468)
Comprehensive income (loss) § 29936
Purchase of common stock (341,000) (141,353) 0 0 (141,353)
Receivable - unearned
ESOP shares 0 0 100,890 0 100,890
BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2000 14,889,374 § 9,716,956 § (1,297,034) § (10,468) § 8,409,454
Net income (loss) 0 0 (299,828) 0 0 (299,828)
Change in unrealized gain
(loss) on securities
available-for-sale ¢ 0 0 0 4,467 4,467
Comprehensive income (loss) § _(295361)
Commeon stock fssued 200,000 123,834 0 0 il 123,834
Purchase of commen stock (2,164,894) {(1,251,997) 0 0 0 (1,251,897)
Receivable - unearned
ESOP shares 0 0 0 (100,000} 0 (100,000)
Repayments from ESOP ¢ 0 ¢ 2,907 0 2,907
BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2801 12,924,480 $ 8,588,793 § (1,596,862) § (97,093) § (6,001 $ 6,888,837
Net income (loss) 0 0 398,311 0 0 398,311
Change in unrealized gain
(loss) on securities
available-for-sale 0 0 0 0 (20,159) (26,159)
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 378,152
Purchase of commeon stock (454,000) (227,264} 0 (] ¢ (227,264)
Repayments from ESOP ¢ 0 0 8,248 0 8,248
BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2002 _ 12470480 § 8,361,529 § (1,198,550)§ (88,845) §  (26,160) § 7,047,973

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

2002 2001 2000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss) $ 398,311 $  (299,828) $ 40,404
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amertization 202,464 578,534 601,824
Sales commissions amortized/charged off 487,971 613,738 587,740
Consulting expense 0 28,270 0
Minority interest (55,657) (26,367) (31,667)
Loss en sale of assets ¢ (28) 0
Effects on cperating cash flows due to changes in:
Cash segregated for customers (20,739) (82,966) (215,570)
Accounts receivable (602,499) 75,332 (234,556)
Prepaids 21,074 (39,210) (26,342)
Deferred sales commissions capitalized,
net of CDSC collected (187,600) (185,589) 25,192
Deferred tax (103,434) (45,148) 232,830
Other assets (83,124) (16,227) (17,127)
Service fees payable (11,802) 2,439 (18,361)
Accounts payable (39,337) 29,461 (11,546)
Other liabilities 416,683 (12,050) 257,546
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 422,311 $ 620,361 $ 1,189,867
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment § (88,370) $  (125,5081) S (365,425)
Purchase of available-for-sale securities (1,059) (1,730) (55,310)
Proceeds from sale of
available-for-sale securities 0 22,483 0
Purchase of goodwill (1,117,711) (9,315) (364,761)
Net cash used by investing activities $  (1,207,149) $  (114,063) $ (785,496)




CONSQOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

2002 2000

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Reduction of short-term borrewing $ (94,448) $ 0 $ (200,000}

Redemption of commen stock (164,011) (1,251,997) (141,355)
Issuance of common stock 0 38,614 0
Issuance of subordinate debentures 0 120,0€0 525,000
Issuance of subordinate commercial notes 561,000 0 0
Short-term borrowing 650,040 0 0
Reduction of notes payable (13,064) (81,296) (13,488)
Redemption of subordinate debentures (50,000) 0 0
Redemption of debentures (940,000) 0 (10,000)
ESCP loan 0 (100,500) 0
Repayments from ESOP 8,248 2,907 100,890
Net cash provided (used) by financing

activities $  (42,235) (1,271,772) 261,047

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ (827,064) S (765,474) 665,418

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,834,683 2,600,157 1,934,739
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR $ 1,007,619 $ 1,834,683 $ 2,600,157
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE OF
CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for:
Imterest $ 328,423 $ 307,534 $ 217,273
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH
INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on
securities available-for-sale $ (20,159) $ 4,467 $ (10,468)
Purchase of goodwill with commen stock $ 0 $ 56,950 $ 0
Purchase of goodwill with temporary capital $ 500,000 S 0 $ 0
Purchase of goodwill with long-term liability $ 250,000 $ 0 $ 0
Purchase of goodwill with short-term Hability $ 250,000 $ 0 § 0
Shares exchanged for services $ 0 h 28,270 $ 0
Reductien of notes payable $ 0 S 4,988 $ 38,899
Reduction in other assets $ (63,254) $ 0 $ 0
Reduction in common stock S (63,254) $ 0 S 0

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 1 -

INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 200¢

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The nature of operations and significant accounting poficies of Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries
are presented ¢o assist in understanding the Company's consolidated financial statements.

Nature of operations - Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the ""Company,” formerly known as ND
Holdings, Inc.) was established in September 1987 as a North Daketa corporation. The Company derives its
revenue primarily from investment advisory, asset management, underwriting, and transfer agent services o
sponsored mutual funds, and commissions earmed as distributor for various mutual funds and insurance prod-
ucts. Headguertered in Minot, North Daketa, the Company is marketing its services throughout the
Midwestern United States and California. On May 31, 2002, the sharehoiders of the Company approved a
change in the Company name frem ND Holdings, Ine. to Inteprity Mutual Funds, Inc.

Principles of consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Integrity Mutual

" Funds, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, ND Money Management, Inc., ND Capital, Inc., ND

Resourees, Inc., Ranson Capital Corporation, ARM Securities Corporation, Capital Financial Services, Inc.,
and its majority owned subsidiary Magic Internet Services, Inc. All significant intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Concentrations - The Company derives its revenue primarily from investment advisory and administrative
services previded to sponsored mutual funds, 2 majority of which are state-specific municipal bond funds as
well as revenues derived from retail brokerage activities. Company revenues are largely dependent on the
total value and composition of assets under management, whick include state-specific municipal bonds, as
well as the sales activity of registered brokers operating as independent contractors. Accordingly, fluctuations
in financial markets and the composition of assets under management impact revenues and results of opera-
tions.

Use of estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting prin-
cipies generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the comsolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue recognition - Investment advisery fees, transfer agent fees and service fees are recorded as revenues
as the refated services are provided by the Company to sponsored mutual funds. Commission income and the
related clearing expenses are recorded on a trade-date basis as securities transactions occur. Internet fees are
recorded as revenues as the related services are provided.

Cash and cash equivalents - The Company's pelicy is to record all liquid investments with original maturi-
ties of three months or less as cash equivalents. Liquid investments with maturities greater than three menths
are recorded as investments.

Investments - Investments in equity securities that have readily determinable fair values are classified and
accounted for as available-for-sale. Available-for-sale securities consist of investments in the Company's
sponsored mutual funds and are recorded at fair valie, with the change in fair value recorded as a component
of other comprehensive income in the equity section of the balance sheet. Cost of securities sold is recog-
nized using the specific identification metheod.

Property and equipment - Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation comput-
ed on straight-ine and accelerated methods over estimated useful lives as follows:

Equipment 5-7 years
Building 40 years




NOTE 2 -

Deferred sales commissions - Sales commissions paid to brokers and dealers in connection with the sale of
shares of the spensored mutual funds sold without a front-end sales charge(B shares), are capitalized and
amortized on 2 straight line basis over a period not exceeding eight years, which approximates the period of
time during which deferred sales comumissions are expected to be recovered from distribution plan payments
received from various spensored mutual funds and potential contingent deferred sales charges received from
shareholders of the various sponsored mutual funds. Contingent deferred sales charges received by the
Company are recorded as a reduction of unamortized deferred sales commissions. In accerdance with
Statement of Position 98-5, the commissions paid for the sale of Integrity Fund of Funds, Inc.'s shares have
been expensed as incurred. The contingent deferred sales charges received from early redemptions from
[mtegrity Fund of Funds, Inc. have been recorded as revenue. Effective January 1, 2001 the Company is amor-
tizing sales commissions over 5 years for tax purposes.

Advertising - Caosts of advertising and promotion of sponsored mutual funds are expensed as incurred.

Earnings per commen share - Basic earnings per common share was computed using the weighted average
number of shares outstanding of 13,919,746 in 2002, 12,938,050 in 2001 and 15,014,290 in 2000. Diluted
earnings per commeon share is computed using the weighted average number of shares cutstanding adjusted
for share equivalents arising from unexercised stock warrants, stock options, and written put options. The
weighted average shares outstanding used in computing diluted earnings per commen share was 14,503,079
in 2002, 12,938,050 in 2001 and 15,014,290 in 2000.

The Company completed a 2 for 1 (2:1) forward stock split in July of 2002, All references in the consolidat-
ed financial statements to earmings per share and average number of shares outstanding have been restated to
reflect the stock split for all perfods presented.

Covenant not to compete - Covenant not to compete is carried on the bocks at cost less accumulated amor-
tization computed using the straight-line methoed over the life of the covenant, which is four years.

Income taxes ~ The Company files 2 consolidated income tax return with its whelly-owned subsidiaries. The
amount of deferred tax benefit or expense is recognized as of the date of the consolidated financial statements,
utilizing currently enacted tax laws and rates. Deferred tax benefits are recognized in the financial statements
for the changes in deferred tax assets between years.

Reclassification - Certain amounts from 2001 and 2000 have been reclassified to conform with the 2002 pres-
entation. The assets that were previously classified as “'Investment Adviser's Agreements’ have been reclas-
sified to "Goodwill.” These assets represent the ''cost of a purchased subsidiary (The Ranson Company and
its whelly-owned subsidiary, Ranson Capital Corporation) in excess of the amounts assigned to assets and lia-
bilities." The purchase of The Ranson Company and its whelly-swned subsidiary represents the purchase of
the entire company and its operations, equipment, distribution netwerl, management operations and rights
related to the Ranson Managed Portfelios. Therefore, these assets are goodwill and are accounted for as such,
These reclassifications, in the amoumnt of $4,350,657, had no effect on the Company's net income.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2002 and 2001 consist of the following:

Curremnt
Curremnt Interest Amount
Maturity Rate 2002 2001
Cash in checking Demand - $ 77,785 $ 42,871
Mergan Stanley Money
Market Accounts Demand 0.93 % 1,249,109 2,090,348
Less cash segregated for
the exclusive benefit
of custemers (319,275) (298,536)

51,007,609 T 1834683
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INVESTMENTS IN AND TRANSACTIONS WITH SPONSORED MUTUAL FUNDS

The Company's investments in sponsered mutual funds held as available-for-sale at December 31, 2002 and 2001:

Gross
Aggregate Unrealized Aggregate Fair
Cost Holding Laosses Value
2002 - Mutual Funds 3 135,616 S (26,160) S 109,456
2001 - Mutual Funds $ 134,557 S (6,081) $ 128,556

Dividends earned on the Company's investments in sponsored mutual funds aggregated $1,05% in 2062,
$1,730 in 2001 and $8,310 in 2000.

The Company provides services to the Integrity Mutual Funds and Ranson Managed Portfolios which had
aggregate net assets under management at December 31, 2002 of approximately $296 millien. All services
rendered by the Company are provided under contracts that definitively set forth the services to be provided
and the fees to be charged. The majority of these contracts are subject to periodic review and approval by each
of the fund's Board of Directors, Trustees and Shareholders. Revenues derived firom services rendered to the
sponsored mutual funds were $2,856,158 in 2002, $2,963,300 in 2601 and $3,088,928 in 2000.

Accounts receivable from the sponsored mutual funds aggregated $246,000 and $255,000 at December 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and eguipment 2¢ December 31 consists of:

2002 2001
Office furniture and equipment S 889,146 S 826,692
Building and land 1,245,573 1,222,544
$ 2,134,719 § 2,049,236
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (735,093) (607,597)

S 1,404,626 § 1,441,639

Depreciation expense totaled $122,711, $142,317 and $175,332 in 2002, 2691 and 2600, respectively.

BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS

Purchase Combinations - On January 15, 2002, the Company acquired 160% of the equity stock of Capital
Financial Serviges, Inc. ("CFS"), a full-service brokerage firm based in Madison, Wisconsin. CFS is regis-
tered with the SEC as an investiment advisor and broker<dealer and also with the NASD as a broker-dealer.
CFS specializes in providing investment preducts and services to independent investiment representatives,
financial planners, and investrnent advisors and currently supports approximately $0 investrnent representa-
tives and investment advisors.

The purchase consideration, taking into effect the 2 for 1 (2:1) forward stock split effective July 1, 2002, was
composed of $1,140,000 in cash, 1,500,000 shares of the Company commen stock to be issued in three (3)
annual instaliments beginming at the date of purchase, 2 $250,600 convertible debenture to e issued one year
from the purchase date, as well as 500,000 options to purchase commen steck of the Company at an option
strike price of $0.50 per share. Because there is no market for the Company's options and the strike price is
above the market price, the options have been determined to have negligible value.

Pursuant to the terms of the purchase agreement whereby CFS was acquired, 1,500,080 shares of $.0001 par
value common stock of the Company will be issued in three (3) annual installments beginning at the date of
purchase. The shares will have a put right, whereby the installment shares may be put back te the Company
at the rate of $0.50 per share. The put right may be exercised at any time within the ninety (50) day period
following the first, second, and third anniversaries of the purchase. The put rights are non-accumulative and
each installment will expire if not exercised during the scheduled redemption period.




Also pursuant to the terms of the purchase agreement whereby CFS was acquired, on January 15, 2003, the
Company will issue convertible debentures divided among the prior shareholders of CFS in the total amount
of $250,009, subject to certain provisions of the Stock Purchase Agreement dated January 15, 2692, which
may increase or decrease the amount of the debenture to reflect undisclosed or unknown liabilities of CFS,
loss of preducing broker revenue base, recovery from third parties, and the costs of such recovery. The deben-
ture principal will be payable January 15, 2006 and will pay interest on the principal sum from January 15,
2003 at the rate of four percent (4%) per annum on a semi-znnual basis beginning on July 15, 2003 and there-
after on January 15th and July 15th of each year until the principal balance is paid. All payments will be
applied first to interest and any remainder to reduction of principal. The debenture will be cenvertible as fol-
lows: beginning on the date of issuance and untl the principal is paid in accordance with the terms of this
agreement, the holder of this convertible debenture shall have the option te convert all or any portion of this
convertible debenture to $S.0301 per value common stock of the Compamny at the rate of two shares for each
one dollar of convertible debenture (2 shares per $1.00 converted) issued by the debenture holder.

The primary reasons for the acquisition were to acquire a fullserviee retail brokerage distribution system as
well as to acquire the investment advisery service operations of CIFS. The primary factors contributing to the
purchase price were the presence of an established group of approximately $0 investiment representatives and
investment advisors, the existing relationship with a reputable clearing firm, the fact that approximately 95%
of the business of CFS is processed as packaged products, Le. mutual funds and insurance products, and to
capture the revenue stream of approximately $6.4 million. The estimated fair value of the equity of CFS was
recorded at $78,392. The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of the equity of CES was
$2,117,711, which has been recorded as geodwill.

The operations and financial position of CFS were accounted for in the consolidated financial statements of
the Company beginning January 1, 2092,

The following unaudited proforma summary presents the consolidated results of operations of the Company
as if the business combination had occurred on January 1, 2000,

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2001 December 31, 2060
Revenues $ 14,537,000 $ 15,483,000
Net earnings (185,000) 294,000
Basic earnings per share (01) 02
Diluted earnings per share (0D 02

On September 14, 2601, the Company acquired all the assets of North Dakota Investment Advisors, Ine. in
exchange for 67,000 shares of the Company's common steck. As a result of faflure of certaim conditions of
the purchase agreement, on June 24, 2002, the Company rescinded the purchase dated September 14, 2031,
and ebtained return and cancellation of the Company's commen shares.

On May 25, 2080, the company scquired all the assets of ARM Securities Corporation (ARM). The purchase
price was $896,000, of which $566,000 was for cash, and the remaining $330,000 was for goodwill. The ¢con-
solidated financial staterments include the operating results of the business from May 1, 2000.

The following unaudited pro forma summary presents the consolidated results of operations of the Compamny
as if the business combination had cccwrred on January 1, 2080.

(Unaudited)
Year Ended
December 31, 2000
Revenues $ 8,621,000
Net income (loss) 20,000
Basic earnings per share 00
Diluted earnings per share 00

The above amounts are based upon certain assumptions and estimates which the Company believes are rea-
sonable. The pro forma results do not necessarily represent results which would have cecurred if the business
combination had taken place at the date indicated or what the results of operations may be in any future period.
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October 1, 1999, the Company formed a corporation called Magic Internet Serviees, Inc. At the same time,
the newly formed subsidiary of the Company acquired all the assets of Magic Intermet Serviees (2 North
Dakota partnership). The purchase price was $986,392, of which $260,080 was aliocated te equipment,
$218,000 was for a covenant not to compete, which is being amertized cver 4 years, and the remaining bal-
ance of $502,392 was for goodwill, which is being amortized over 15 years. The purchase price was funded
by issuimg a 49% ownership of the newly formed subsidiary to the partners of the acquired partmership (here-
imaffter referred to as the Minerity Interest). The parent received 51% of the stock of the newly formed cor-
poration for its $500,080 payment to the partners of Magic Internet Services. The $500,080 consisted of
$400,600 cash and 260,000 shares of ND Holdings, Inc. stock at $.50 share price. The consolidated financial
statements include the operating results of the business from the date of acquisition.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Leng-term debt at Decemnber 31, 2602 and 2001 was as follows:

Curremt
Rate Portion 2002 2001
Leng-term debt:
Debentures 10.00% 0 0 940,000
Corporate notes 10.00% 0 962,000 962,000
First Western Bank 6.75% 17,298 461,311 474,375
Subordinate debentures 12.80% 0 595,000 645,000
Subordinate commercial notes 9.00% ¢ 561,000 0
Convertible debenture 4.00% 0 250,000 0
Totals S 17,298 $ 2,829,311 $ 3,021,375

A summary of the terms of the current long-term debt agreements follow:

Debentures - The Company approved a $1 million intra-state debenture offering limiting the sale in North
Daketa to Nerth Dakota residents only. The debentures do not represent swnership in the Company. The
debentures carried an interest rate of 10% per annum, payable semi-annually, and matured September 1, 2002.
The Company could call the debentures at 2% over par. On September 1, 2002, the liability matured and was
paid in ful.

Corporate notes - The Company had an intra-state offering of corporate notes limiting the sale to North
Dakota residents only. The notes do not represent swnership of the Company. As of December 31, 2002,
$962,000 in notes were outstanding. The notes carry an interest rate of 10% per annum, payable annually, and
mature June 30, 2604. The Company can call the notes at par anytime after January 1, 2631

First Western Bank - In June of 1999, the Company converted its outstanding balance of $583,000 borrowed
on its bank line-ofcredit to long-term debt. The debt was refinanced in December of 2002. The debt carries
an interest rate of 6.75%, with monthly payments of $4,105. On Jaruary 1, 2606, the remaining balance will
be due in full

Suberdinate Debentures - The company approved a $1 million intra-state subordinated debenture offering
limiting the sale in North Dakota to North Dakota residents only. The subordinated debentures do not repre-
sent ownership in the Company. As of December 31, 2602, $595,000 in subordinate debentures were out-
standing. The subordinate debentures carry an interest rate of 12% per annum, payable semi-annually, and
mature June 30, 2005. The company can call the subordinate debentures at par anytime after July 1, 2001,

Suberdinate Commercial Notes - The Company approved a $1 million intra-state suberdinated commereial
note offering lirmiting the sale in North Daketa to Nerth Dakota residents only. The subordinated commercial
notes do not represent ownership in the Company. As of December 31, 2002, $561,800 in subordinate com-
mercial notes were outstanding. The subordinate commercial notes carry an interest rate of 9% per anmzm,
payable semi-annuafly, and mature June 30, 2008. The company can call the subordinate commercial notes
at par anytime after July 1, 2003.

Convertible Debentures - As part of the acquisition of Capital Financial Services, Inc. (See Nete 5) on
January 15, 2803, the Company will issue convertible debentures divided among the prior shareholders of CFS
in the total amount of $250,080, subject to certain provisions of the Steck Purchase Agreement dated Jamuary
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15, 20802, which may increase or decrease the amount of the debenture to reflect undisclosed or unknewn lia~
bilities of CIFS, loss of producing broker revenue base, recovery from third parties, and the costs of such recov-
ery. The debenture principal will be payable January 15, 2006 and will pay interest on the prineipal swm from
Jamuary 185, 2003 at the rate of four percent (4%) per annum on a semi~annual basis beginning on July 15, 2693
and thereafter on January 15th and July 15th of each year until the principal balance is paid. All payments will
e applied first to interest and any remainder to reduction of principal. The debenture will be convertible as
follows: beginning on the date of issuance and until the principal is paid in accordance with the terms of this
agreement, the holder of this convertible debenture shall have the option to convert all or any portion of this
convertible debenture to $S.0801 per value common stock of the Company at the rate of two shares for each
one dollar of convertible debenture (2 shares per $1.00 converted) issued by the debenture holder.

The aggregate amount of required fizture payments on the above long-term debt at December 31, 2602, s as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2003 17,298
2004 981,460
2005 616,174
2006 653,379
2007 0
2008 561,000
Total due 2,829,311

INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes is based on earnings before income taxes reported for financial statement pur-
poses and consisted of the following:

2002 2001 2000

Current income taxes

Federal $ 98,000 $ 0 $ 0

State 28,000 0 0

Total current payable $ 126,000 $ 0 S 0
Deferred tax benefit (expense)

Federal and state $ 64,001 $ (20,148) $ 232,830
Total provision for income tax

Benefit (expense) $ (61,999) $ 20,148 s (232,830)

Deferred taxes arise because of different tax treatment between financial statement accounting and tax
accounting, known as "temporary differences.” The Company records the tax effect of these tempeorary dif-
ferences as "deferred tax assets' (generally items that can be used as a tax deduction or credit in fisture peri-
ods) and "deferred tax labilities” (generally iterns for which the Company has received a tax deduction and
have not yet been recorded in the conselidated statement of eperations). Deferred tax assets (Habilities) were
comprised of the following:

2002 2001

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforwards $ 101,000  $ 223,000

Cther 500 5,500

Total deferred tax assets S 101,560 $ 228,500
Deferred tax Habilities:

Accumulated depreciation $ 21,500 S 7,000

Accumulated amortization 250,000 456,000

Cther 0 38,934

Total defferred tax labilities $ 271500 S 501,934
Net deferred tax lability $ 170,000  § 273,434
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A reconciliation of the difference between the expected income tax expense (benefit) is computed at the U.S.
Statutory income tax rate of 35% and the Company's income tax expense is shown in the following table:

2002 2001 2000

Federal taxes (enefit)

at statutory rates $ 147,000 $  (113,000) $ 111,000
State taxes (benefit),

net of federal tax effect 22,000 (18,000) 17,500
Taxes on nondeductible

amortization at federal

statutory rates 0 95,000 106,080
Keyman life insurance proceeds (87,500) 0 0
Cther (19,501) 15,852 (L670)
Actual tax (benefit) expense S 61,999 3 (20,148) S 232,830

Included in "other" are amounts separately allocated to steckholders' equity to recognize the related tax effect
of the change in net unrealized gain or loss on securities available for sale and the ESOP plan activity for the
years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. In each of these years the amounts were insignificant..

STOCK WARRANTS, STOCK SPLITS, AND STOCK OPTIONS

The Company has authorized 2,100,000 perpetual warrants to certain organizers, directors, officers, employ-
ees and shareholders of the Company. All warrants were issued between 1987 and 1990 and were accounted
for in accordance with the provisiens of Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion Ne. 25, Accounting
for Steck Issued to Employees. No compensation expense was recorded for these warrants as the exercise
price exceeded the market price of the stock at the date of issue. The Company plans to continue to apply
APB Opinion No. 25 in accounting for its warrants. In the event additional warrants are issued, apprepriate
results will be disclosed in accerdance with the provisiens ef Statement of Financial Accounting Standard, No.
123. These warrants, at the date of issue, allowed for the purchase of shares of stock at $2.00 per share. The
exercise price of the warrants will be adjusted to reflect steck splits of 2 for 1 in 2002, and 11 for 10 in 1990
and 1989. 2,000 warrants (adjusted for the 2 for 1 steck split in 2002) were exercised in 1997 leaving an out-
standing balance of 2,098,000 warrants as of December 31, 2002,

The Company has entered into employment agreements with several key employees of the Company. Upeon
execution of these employment agreements, a one time granting of stock options tock effect. These options
are considered ¢o be fully vested and have a perpetual life. Each employment contract stated the strike price
for which cptions were granted. In addition, several of the contracts will grant options should the employee
reach specified performance goals. The number of shares authorized for granting of options under these
employment agreements is limited only by continued employment and the ability to reach these performance
goals. As of December 31, 2602, no options have been granted as a result of an employee reaching these per-
formance goals. With the exception of the Chief Executive Officer's employment contract, there are no sev-
erance packages, buyout clauses, or other forms of commitments. With regards to the Chief Executive
Officer's employment contract, which will expire on September 1, 2004, in the event of termination or for cer-
tain other reasons stated in the empleyment agreement, the remaining portion of the contract shall be paid. In
the event of death or disability, the Company will continue te pay the Chief Executive Officer’s estate for a six
month pericd.

As part of the acquisition of Capital Financial Services, Inc. (see Note 5), 500,600 options were granted at a
strike price of $.50. These options are fully vested and expire ten years from the acquisition date.




As permiitted by SFAS No, 123, the Company elected to accournt for steck option plans under the provisions
of APB Option No. 25. Accerdingly, no comypensation cost has generally been recognized for stock options
granted. Had the Company adopted SFAS No. 123, the pro forma effects on net earnings, basic earmings jper
share, and diluted earnings per share for the last twe years would have been as follows:

2002 2001
Net earnings (loss)
As reported 398,311 $ (299,828)
Pro forma 300,000 (456,000)
Basic earnings (loss) per share
As reported 03 (.02)
Pro forma .02 (0
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
As reported 03 (02)
Pro forma 02 (.04)

The fair value of each option was estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
mode] with the following assumptions:

2002 2001
Risk-free interest rate 439% 408%
Expected dividend yield 1723 17
Expected stock price volatility % Ti%
Expected liffe of options 7 years 7 years

Option activity for the last twe years was as follows:

Weighted Average
Exercise Price
Shares per Share
Cuistanding on January 1, 20601 [ $ 00
Granted 800,000 43
Exercised 0 00
Canceled ¢ 00
Outstanding on December 31, 2641 869,000 43
Gramted 520,600 50
Exercised 0 .00
Canceled 0 00
Cutstanding on December 31, 2002 1,320,000 $ 46

Exercisable options at the end of 2002 and 2001 were 1,328,000 and 808,000, respectively, The following
table summarizes information concerning options cutstanding and exercisable as of December 31, 2602:

Weighted

Average Weighted Weighted

Remaining Average Average

Range of Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise
Exercise Prices Qutstanding  Life (Years) Price Exercisable Price
$.00to$ 49 820,000 Perpetual $ 43 820,000 $ 43
$.50tc $1.00 500,800 10 $ .50 500,860 $ .50
$.00te $ 1.0D 1,326,000 10* $ 46 1,320,600 $ 46

* Excludes options with a perpetual life
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company sponsors 2 401(K) plan for all its employees. This plan is solely funded by employee elective
deferrals. The only expenses of the plan paid for by the Company are the trustees fees, which were insignif-
icamt in 2002, 2001 and 2000.

The Company established an employee stock ownership plan ("ESOP") effective January 1, 1999. Pursuant
to the ESOP, each year the Company will determine the amount to contribute to the plan, Contributions are
made at the discreticn of the Board of Directors. To be eligible to participate in the plan, an employee must
have completed one year of service and have attained age 21.

During 2001, the ESOP purchased 208,800 shares of the Company's common stock, at a weighted average
price of $.48 per share. The purchase was funded with a loan of $180,000 from the Company, which is col-
lateralized by the unaiiocated Company shares owned by the ESOP. The loan will be repaid primarily from
contributions by the company. The outstanding principat balance of the loan as of December 31, 2002 was
$89,060 and the interest rate is 7% over a 15 year life. All previous loans to the ESOP have been paid in full
and shares purchased by those loans have been allocated to employees.

The shares owned by the ESOP are held by a third party trustee and released for allocation to participants as
repayments of the loan are made. The number of shares released for allocation in any year is based upon the
ratio of current year principal and interest payments to the total current year and projected future year's prin-
cipal and interest payments. Shares of common stock are allocated to each employee based on the relation-
ship of their total compensation to the total compensation of all participants,

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, cumulative allocated shares remaining in the trust were 525,296 and 516,000
respectively, and unallocated shares were 198,704 and 208,000 respectively, of which 13,944 and 9,296
respectively, were committed-to-be allocated. Total ESOP contribution expense recognized was $6,362,
$33,958 and $25,427 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000 respectively.

NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The Company's broker-dealer subsidiaries (ND Capital, Inc., Ranson Capital Corporation, ARM Securities
Corporation, and Capital Financial Services, Inc.) are member firms of the National Association of Securities
Dealers, Inc. and are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) as broker-dealers. Under
the Uniform Net Capital Rule (Rule 15¢3-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), the subsidiaries are
required to maintain a minimum net capital and a ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital, as defined, of
not more than 15 to 1. At December 31, 2602, these subsidiaries had net capital of $211,416, $171,763,
$370,075 and $252,017; minimum net capital requirements of $25,900, $5,000, $25,000 and $25,208; excess
net capital of $186,416, $166,763, $345,075, and $226,809 and ratios of aggregate indebtedness to net capi-
talof .09to 1,.42t0 1, .45t0 1, and 1.5 to 1, respectively. The subsidiaries are exempt from the reserve require-
ments of Rule 15¢3-3.

OPERATING SEGMENTS

Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries, Inc., organizes its business units into three reportable segments:
mutual fund services, intermet services, and broker-dealer services. The mutual fund services segment acts as
investment adviser, distributor and provider of administrative service to sponsored and nonproprietary mutu-
al funds. The internet services segment provides internet service for the Minet and surrounding area, The bro-
ker-dealer segment distributes shares of nonpreprietary mutual funds, and insurance products.

The company's reportable segments are strategic business units that offer different products and services. They
are managed separately because each business requires different technology and marketing strategies. Most of
the businesses were acquired as 2 unit, and the management at the time of the acquisition was retained. The
accounting policies are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies.
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As of, and ifor the year ended, December 31, 2002

Mutwal Fund
Services

Internet
Services

Broker-Dealer
Services

Total

Revenue from
external customers $
Intersegment revenues
Imterest revenue
Interest expense
Depreciation and
amertization
Segment profit (loss)
Segment assets
Expenditure for
segiment assels

As of, and for the year ended, December 31, 2001
Mutual Fund
Services

3,877,046

0

8,765
301,227

99,516
200,622
11,938,606

79,516

537,288

$ 10,566,615

2,054 0

98,539

40,07

698,696

- 6,807

Internmet
Services

0 0
¢ 1,912

4,529
9) 237,768
1,340,621

2,047

Broker-Dealer
Services

14,980,949
2,054
8,765

303,139

202,584
398,311
13,977,923

88,370

Total

Revenue from
external customers $
Intersegment revemnues
Interest revenue
Interest expense
Depreciation and
amonrtization
Segment profit (less)
- Segment assets
Expenditure for
segment assets

As of, and for the year ended, December 31, 2000

3,666,483
1,800

121

317,857
426,302
(345,550)
10,162,935

76,556

642,584 S

3,858,657

2,773 0

0 0

67 0

151,688 544

(27,444)
840,988

30,12

73,166
1,272,972

3 18,822

8,167,724
4,573

121
317,924

578,534
(299,828)
12,276,895

125,501

Mutwal Fund Internet Broker-Dealer
Services Services Services Total

Revenue from

external customers $ 3,641,631 $ 668,980 § 3,018,397 $ 7,329,008
Intersegment revenues 7,875 1,303 0 9,178
[mterest revenue 2,147 ] 0] 2,147
Interest expense 250,955 113 0 251,068
Depreciation and

amortization 428,536 168,885 4,403 601,824
Segment profit (loss) (117,337) (33,021) 190,762 40,404
Segment assets 11,737,269 946,334 1,334,984 14,018,587
Expenditure for

segment assets 293,256 46,835 25,334 365,425
Reconciliation-of Segment Information 2002 2001 2000
Revenues
Total revenues for reportable segments $ 14,983,003 $ 8,172,297 $ 7,338,186
Elimnination of intersegment revenues 2,054) (4,573) (9,178)

Censolidated total revenue $ 14,980,949 $ 8,167,724 $ 7,329,008
Profit
Total reportable segment profit $ 398,311 $ (299,828} $ 40,404
Assets
Total assets for reportable segments $ 13,977,923 $ 12,276,895 $ 14,018,587
Elimination of intercompany receivables (1,284,014) (1,062,103) (1,265,228}
Consolidated assets $ 12,693,909 $ 11,214,792 $ 12,753,359
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COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The company entered into leases for office space as a result of purchasing ARM Securities Corporation (Note
5) in Minnesota and California. The monthly lease payments are $300 and $7,409, respectively. The leases
will expire March 31, 2003 and January 31, 2004, respectively. Total rent expense for the two leases was
$99,738 and $99,708 for the years ended December 31, 20602 and 2001, respectively.

The company has several leases for various office equipment that expire over the next several years through
2006. The total rent expense for these leases was §36,080, $33,000, and $22,000 for December 31, 2002,
2001, and 2000 respectively.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments en cperating leases as of December
31, 2002.

Years ending December 31,
2003 $ 117,113
2004 29,312
2005 13,873
2006 822
Total minimum future rentals $ 161,120

ACQUIRED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Acqguired intangible assets consisted of the following as of:

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

Amertized Intangible Assets
Carrying amgoumnt

Covenant not to compete $ 218.000 $ 218.000

Accumulated amortization 177.125 122,624
Aggregate Amortization Expense
For the year ended

December 31, 2002 $ 54,500
For the year ended

December 31, 2001 $ 54,508

The remaining unamertized balance of $40,875 will be expensed in 2003.

GOODWILL

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2002 are as follows:

Mutual Fund Internet Broker-Dealer
Services Services - Services Total
Balance as of January 1, 2602 $ 4411123 $ 427,034 $ 338916 $ 51770673
Goodwill acquired during the period - - 2,117,711 2,117,711
Tmpairment losses - - - -
Removal of goodwill based on
cancellation of prier purchase {60,467) - {60,467)

Balance as of December 31, 2002 $ 4,350,656 $ 427,034 $ 2,456,627 $ 7,234,317

——

The above segments are tested for impairment en an annual basis in the second quarter and any impairment
adjustments are reflected at that time. The initial application of SFAS Ne. 142 and the transitional impairment
test was completed in the second quarter of 2002 and resulted in no impairment adjustment for all segments,
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GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - ADOPTION OF STATEMENT 142

As of Janmary 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142
- Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. In the following tables, net income, basic earnings per share, and
difuted earmings per share are shown as if SFAS Ne. 142 had been applied to those periods.

NET INCOME: 2001 2060
Reported net income {loss) (299,828) 40,404
Add back: goodwill amortization 358,103 353,132
Adjusted net income (loss) 58,275 393,536

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARFE: 2001
Reported net income (foss) (02)
Add back: goodwill amortization 02
Adjusted net income (loss) 00

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE: 2001
Reported net income (loss) $ (02) $
Add back: goodwill amortization 02
Adjusted net income (loss) $ 00 $

MATERFAL CHANGES IN INSTRUMENTS DEFINING THE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

On May 31, 2002, the shareholders of the Company approved an amendment of the Company's Articles of
Incorporation which increased the authorized commen shares of the Company from 20,000,000 shares of no
par common stock to 1,000,030,000 shares of $.0001 par value comumon stock., On May 31, 2002, the share-
holders also approved an amendment of the Company's Articles of Incorperation which authorized
109,600,080 shares of $.0801 par value preferred stock. Preferred shares have a preference over the commen
shares with respect to future dividends, voting rights, and liquidatien in the event of dissolution. The Board
of Directors may establish a class or series, setting forth the designation of the class or series and fixing the
relative rights and preferences of the class or series of the preferred shares. The increase in the sutherized
shares of commen steck and the authorization for preferred stock will not have any immediate effect on the
rights of existing shareholders, however, the Beard of Directors will have the autherity to issue authorized
shares of common stock and create classes of preferred stock within the authorized limits of preferred stock
without requiring future shareholder approval of such issuances, except as may be required by applicable law
or regulations, the Company’s governing documents or the rules of amy stock exchange, Nasdag, or any auto-
mated mter-dealer quotation system on which the Company's common steck may then be traded. The
Company's shareholders can, therefore, experiemce 2 reduction in their ownership interest in the Company
with respect to earnings per share (if any), voting, Hiquidation value, and book and market value if the addi-
tional authorized shares are isswed. The holders of the Company's common steck have no preemptive rights,
which means that current shareholders do net have a prior right to purchase any new issue of common stock
in order to maintain their proportienate ownership in the Company.

On May 31, 2002, the shareholders of the Company approved a two for one (2:1) forward stock split of the
issued and cutstanding common steck of the Company which teok effect on July 1, 2002. The forward steck
split increased the number of issued and outstanding shares of commoen stock of the Company as of July 1,
2602 from approximately 6,760,000 to approximately 13,400,800. Except for changes in the number of shares
of stock issued and outstanding, the rights and privileges of holders of shares of common steck remain the
same, both before and after the forward stock split. Commencing on July 1, 2602, each currenty outstanding
common steck certificate was deemed for all corporate purpeoses to evidence ownership of the increased num-
ber of shares resulting firom the forward steck split. New stock certificates reflecting the number of shares
resulting from the stock split will be issued only as currently outstanding certificates are transferred or upon
request of individual shareholders.




NOTE 17 -

NOTE 18 -

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In December of 2002, the Company received notification of intent to exercise put options in accordance with
the purchase agreement to acquire Capital Financial Services, Inc. (see Note 5). On January 16, 2003, the
Company received written notice of exercise along with the return of stock certificates representing the first
of three installments of shares issued, and as a result, $250,0600 was paid out. This amount has been included
as a current lHability in the 2002 financial statements.

NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2092, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ne. 146, "' Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities" ("'SFAS 146'"). SFAS 146 requires that a liability for costs asso-
ciated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized and measured initially at fair value only when the liabil-
ity is incurred. SFAS 146 is effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002.
The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 146 to have a material impact on its operating results or
financial position.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, "'Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure.” This statement amends FASB Statement No. 123,
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary
change to the fair value based method ef accounting for stock-based empioyee compensation. In addition, this
Statement amends the disclosure requirements of Statement 123 ¢ require prominent disclosures in both
annual and interim financial statements about the method of accgunting for stock-based employee compensa-
tion and the effect of the method used on reported results. FASB Statement No. 148 is effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2002. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS Ne. 148 to have a
material impact on its operating results or financial position.




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

To the Stockholders and Directors of
Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Minot, North Dakota

QOur report on our audit of the basic consolidated financial statements of Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries
for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, appears on page 12. Those audits were made for the pur-
pose of forming an opinion on such consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The information on pages
33 and 34, related to the 2002, 2001 and 2600 consolidated financial statements, is presented for purposes of addi-
tionall analysis and is not a required part of the basic conseclidated financial statements. Such information, except for
that portion marked "unaudited’, on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements, and, in our opinien, the information is fairly stat-
ed in all material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000, taken as a whole.

We also have previeusly audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the consolidated balance sheets of Integrity Mutual Funds, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1999
and 1998, and the related consolidated statements of operations, steckholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
two years in the period ended December 31, 1999, none of which is presented herein, and we expressed unqualified
opinions on those consolidated finzncial statements. In our opinion, the information en page 33 relating to the 1999
and 1998 consolidated financial statements is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic consolidat-
ed financial statements from which it has been derived.

g/{da@ MM?‘L @/mwﬁ/

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
Minot, North Dakota USA

February 21, 20683




INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, AS INDICATED

Operating revenue

Income (loss) from
operations

Income tax (expense) benefit

Basic earnings (loss)
per share

Diluted earnings (foss)
per share

Total assets
Long-term cbligations
Sharehclders' equity

Dividends paid

2002 2001 2600 1989 1998
$ 14,980,949 $ 8,167,724 S 7,329,008 § 4,761,059 § 4,438,948
$ 347,203 § (193,060) § 285,747 § 586,458 § 683,443
$  (61,999) § 20,148 $ (232,830) $ (326,833) § (405,240)
§ 03 S (02) $ KL (.61) $ 02
$ 03 8 (.02} § R o 8 02
$ 12,693,909 $ 11,214,792 $12,753,359 §$ 12,072,973 $10,891,060
$ 2,829,311 § 3,021,375 § 2,987,661 § 2,525,047 § 1,367,750
$ 7,047973 §$ 6,888,837 §$ 8,409,454 $§ 8,419,984 §$ 9,083,188
$ ¢ S ¢ S o s ¢ 5 0




INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
QUARTERLY RESULTS OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

Revenues

Operating income (loss)
Other income (expense)
Income tax berefit (expense)
Net income (loss)

Per Share®
Operating income (loss)
Other income (expense)
Income tax benefit (expense)

Revenues

Operating income (loss)
Other income {expense)
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net income (loss)

Per Share®
Cperating income (loss)
Other income (expense)
Income tax benefit (expense)

Revenues

Operating income (loss)
Other income (expense)
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net income (loss)

Per Share®
Operating income (loss)
Other income (expense)
Income tax benefit (expense)

QUARTER ENDED
3-31-02 6-30-02 9.30-02 12-31-02
$ 3,649,847 $ 3,861,871 $ 3,879,800 $ 3,589,431
119,066 27,615 56,572 143,950
(59,302) (39,903) (55,672) 229,477
(25,751) 12,255 14,627 (63,130)
38,440 3,098 30,324 326,449
0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) 0.02
(0.00) 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
QUARTER ENDED
3-31-01 6-30-01 9-30-01 12-31-01
$ 2,149,123 $ 2,043,524 $ 1,871,967 $ 2,003,110
(2,954) (41,532) (36,079) (112,495)
(31,204) (25,854) (44,516) (51,709)
(16,301) (2,852) 3,713 35,588
(46,905) (65,764) (67,886) (119,273)
(6.00) (0.60) (0.00) (8.01)
(0.80) (0.00) (8.00) (8.90)
(0.00) (6.00) £.00 0.00
QUARTER ENDED
3-31-00 6-30-00 9-30-00 12-31-00
$ 1,084,761 $ 2,004,073 $ 2,158,754 $ 2,081,420
63,444 94,913 78,905 48,485
(15,969) (2,640) (13,026) (12,545)
(60,347) (52,794) (69,194) (50,495)
(1,810) 37,428 9,037 (4,25
5.00 0.01 0.01 0.00
(0.00) (0.60) (6.00) (0.60)
(0.00) (0.80) (6.00) (0.00)

(1) For calculating per share amcunts, basic and diluted earnings per common share are not matertally different.

The abeove financial information is unaudited. In the opinion of management, afl adjustments (which are of a nor-
mak recurring nature) have been included for 2 fair presentation.




The Statement below has been prepared by management and is
not @ part of the consolidated audited financial statement.

Integrity Mutusl Funds, Inc.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 2002 2001 2000
OPERATING Revenues $14,980,94%  § 8,167,724  $7,329,008
RESULTS
Net income (Joss) $ 398,311 S (299,828) § 40,404
Cash earnings 1 $ 1,091,101 $ 892,444  $1,229,968
EBITDA 2 $ 1,456,239  $ 1,190,220  $1,713,866
Earnings per share 0.83 (0.02) $.0¢
Cash earnings per share 3 0.08 0.07 0.08
EBITDA per share 3 0.10 0.09 0.11

1 Net income plus amortization and depreciation.
2 Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization.

3 Calculated using the same number of shares used for earnings per share and presented as an additional measure

of operating perfermance, not as a substitute for earnings per share.
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F
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FURCSs; inc. Board of Birectors

Peter A. Quist - Vice President and Director of Integrity

Vance A. Castieman Myrom D. Thompson

Robert E. Walstad - CEO and Director of Integrity Mutual

Funds, Inec.

Mutual Funds, Inc.

Vance C. Castleman - Member, Souris Basin Revolving Loan
Fund Committee (1972-1999, 2003-Present); Real Estate
Developer (1979-Presemt); President and CEQO of Inn-
Vestments, Inc.(1994-Present); VP-Marketing, Labor Ready,
IRW (1999-July, 2000); Presidemt, Minot Lodging Expo,
LLC (1999 - Present); Director of ARM Securities
Corporation, (2000 - Present); Director of Capital Financial
Services, Inc. (2002 - Present).

Myron D. Thompson -President, CEQ and Director, Food
Management Imvestors, Ime., a.k.a. FMI, Inc., (1990 -
Present); President and Director, Apple Core Enterprises, Inc,
(1990 - Presemt); President amd Director, Labor Force of MN,
Ine. (1989 to Present); General Partmer, Dakota Apple
Partmership (1994-Present); President, Director, and Member,
Village Ventures, LLC (1995-Present); President, Director
and Member, Vertures North, LLC (2002Present); Director,
Officer and Member, Prairie funding, Inc. (2002-Present).

Richard H. Walstad - Consultant of Cook Sign Company of
Fargo, (2001 - Present), Chairman of the Board/CEQ, Caok
Sign Co. of Fargoe (1978 - 2801); Director, Community First
Bamk, Fargo (1983 - 2001); Vice Chairman, Dakoeta Certified
Development Corp. (1992 - 2801); Vice Chalrman, Fargo
Cass County Economic Development Corp., Fargo (1998 -
2001); Viee Chairman, Farge Municipal Alrport Authority
(1999 - 2001).

Direcicors and Trustees

(e

Lymm W. Aas

h

Orfim Y. Backes

R. James Raxsomn Robert B. Walstad Peter A. Quist
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INTEGRITY MUTUAL FUNDS, INC.
701/852/5292

800/276/1262

FAX: 701/838/4902

E-MAIL: info@integritymf.com

WEB ADDRESS: www.integritymf.com

TRANSFER AGENT
ND Resources, Inc.

1 North Main

Minot, ND 58703

INDEPENDENT
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
Brady, Martz & Associates, P.C.

24 West Central Avenue

Minot, ND 58701




